
RE: Contact info for former Oakland National Engravers, 1001 42nd St., Oakland

Chan, Barney, Env. Health
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From: BrianHaughtonlBSH@BCLTLAW.coml

Sent:  Monday, December04,2006 5:20 PM

To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Subject: contact info for Boysen/Grow Group/Glidden/lcl, 1001 42nd St., Oakland

Mr. Chan:

The Ohio Supreme Court's website indicates Mr. Puette is still an "active" status lawyer, with the following current
contact information:

Thomas J. Puette, Esq.
Employer Address:

Office Phone:

675 Echo Drive
Mayfield Village, OH 44040
440.423.1288

I don't know whether Glidden moved or he did, but, at a minimum, he should be able to tell you who to contact if
he's not the right person any more. lf you need any further help, please let me know.

-Brian

Brian S. Haughton, Esq.
Barg Coffin Lewis & Trapp, LLP
One Market
Steuai Tower, Suite 2700
San Francisco, CA 94105-1475
t: 415-228-5400
f:415-228-5450
e: bsh@bcltlaw.com
w: www.bcldaw.com
Th€ information conrain€d in rhis e-rnail message may be privileged, confidential and prolected from disclosure. Ityou ar€ not the intended recipient, any turther

disclosure or use, dissemination, distibution or copying ofthis message or any attacbment is strictly prohibited. If you think that you harE received this e-mail

message in error, please e-mail the sender at the above addrcss, aDd d€lete the e-mail. Thank you very much.

From: Chan, Barney, Env. Health [mailto:barney.chan@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 9:34 AM
To: Brian Haughton
Subject: RE: Contact info for former Oakland National Engravers, 1001

Mr. Haughton: Thank you for the information. Are you able to verify Mr,
phone number and it was disconnected.

Sincerely,
Barney Chan

42nd St., Oakland

Puette as the contact? | tried to call the

From: Brian Haughton [mailto: BSH@BCLTLAW.com]
Sent: Friday. December 01, 2006 4:55 PIY
To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health
subject: RE: Contact info for former Oakland National Engravers, 1001 42nd St., Oakland

9/2s/2001



RE: Contact info for former Oakland National Engravers, l00l 42nd St., Oakland

Mr. Chan:
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1. The Kozels'email address is: e.kozel@comcast.net. (l trust you will not be sending the Kozels anything you
are not also sending to me.)

2. The most recent contact information we have for Boysen/Grow Group/Glidden/lcl is:

Thomas J. Puette. Eso.
The Glidden Company
925 Euclid Ave. Suite 900
Cleveland, OH 441 15-1 487
Phone: (216) 344-8736
Fax: (216) 344-8935

3. Yes, the Kozels do still want the Grow Group/Glidden/lcl listed as an RP.

Thank you very much.

-Brian

From : Chan, Barney, Env. Health lmailLo] LaILety-chan @acgoLQlgl
Sent: Friday, December 01 , 2006 1 1 :36 AM
To: Brian Haughton
Subject: Contact info for former Oakland National Engravers, 1001 42nd St., Oakland

Mr. Haughton: I'm generating a list of contact information for the commingled plume sites in this area. Do the
Kozels have a e mail address? Do you have the current contact information for the Grow Group, is Mr. David
Russell still the contact Derson. The 200 ParkAve., NYaddress is incorrect., Dothe Kozels still wantthe Grow
Grouo listed as a RP?

Thank you,

Barney M. Chan
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
510-567-6765

9/2s12007


